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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB 03072023MT - Bayer Building 1 - Clinic Restoration 

 

 

 
1.Are the decorative purple columns in the cafeteria area to be removed? 

Yes. 

 

2.Are the tiles on the walls in the serving area to be removed, and if so, to be replaced with 

drywall? 

We will leave and clean/sanitize them.  

 

3.Are the hot tubs to be removed? 

Yes, hot tubs and surrounding wood to be removed and stored. Wood foling up the wall to 

the ceiling will remain.   

 

4.Allergy machine to be removed? 

No. 

 

5.Showers to be removed? 

No, cleaned/sanitized. 

 

6.Are we responsible for removing all furniture, cabinets, and cubicles? if so, are they to be 

disposed of or moved to a holding area of your designation? 

Yes, to be disposed of by the contractor. 

 

7.Clean existing tile flooring and regrout as necessary:  Can we have more information and 

specifics on exact areas to be addressed in the Clinic & Kitchen? 

All tiles. 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


